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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 211140.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Can we have the following information please.

Confirmation that each vehicle complied with this when the seat is in the most
forward position.

From the NHSE specification

The noise test involves:

* sirens switched on

* noise levels tested from both the driver and passenger seating positions

* test completed at road speeds of 30 mph, 50 mph, 70 mph and maximum
speed

And with the window open.

* test repeated with the driver and pass

Please see the attached Interior Noise test report.
| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance

contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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